
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Noel Hwang  <fklegal@fkl.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 10:47 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: 'Yew Tee'; 'Tan Mei Ling'; 'Kiran'
Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert (MC/MC 12471/2020) (LKK Ref: Please advise) (FK Ref; 

KCYT/R2-705-21/nn) (JusEquity Ref: JEQ/200219/0220/VT-PI) 

Dear Sirs  
 
We refer to your email dated 31 March 2021.  
 
You issue your tax invoice to “MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd”. We will call for payment from our end.  
 
The following documents are assessible with this link https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bYCfQk_PD-
kvGqntsHmv05MiG4eSbOSk/view?usp=sharing : 
 

1. Video Footage from the Defendant’s SLW 1898G. 
2. Plaintiff’s GIA Report. 
3. Defendant’s GIA Report.  
4. Inspection Report by Aeon Consultants dated 10/03/20.  
5. Inspection Photos by Aeon Consultants in 2 parts.  
6. Tax Invoice from V-Tech Auto Service.  
7. Preliminary Advice by MSIG’s in-house surveyor dated 26/02/20.  
8. Inspection Report by MSIG’s in-house surveyor dated 02/12/20.  
9. Inspection photos by MSIG’s in-house surveyor.  

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Regards 
Noel Hwang (Ms) 
Paralegal 
 
FOO KWOK LLC  
Blk 134 Jurong Gateway Road  
#04-307H 
Singapore 600134  
Tel: 6564 6100/ 6261 6008 
Fax: 6564 6188 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message (including any email trails) contain information that is privileged and confidential. It is intended only 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  If you, the reader of this message, are not the 
intended recipient, please delete the original message and notify us immediately by return mail. You must not 
disseminate, distribute or retain this communication. Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March, 2021 12:21 PM 
To: 'Noel Hwang ' <fklegal@fkl.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: 'Yew Tee' <yewtee@fkl.com.sg>; 'Tan Mei Ling' <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: Single Joint Expert (MC/MC 12471/2020) (LKK Ref: Please advise) (FK Ref; KCYT/R2-705-21/nn) 
(JusEquity Ref: JEQ/200219/0220/VT-PI)  
 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
May I know is billing to who? 
 
Kindly assist to provide us all the necessary documents. 
 
Please be informed that for SJE cases need to have 2 survey report. kindly assist to provide another report. 
 
Kindly chop and sign the Service Request Form and forward back to me to enable us to proceed with  TP-
Reinspection. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March, 2021 3:55 PM 
To: 'Noel Hwang ' <fklegal@fkl.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: 'Yew Tee' <yewtee@fkl.com.sg>; 'Tan Mei Ling' <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Single Joint Expert (MC/MC 12471/2020) (LKK Ref: Please advise) (FK Ref; KCYT/R2-705-21/nn) 
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
 

From: Noel Hwang <fklegal@fkl.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March, 2021 3:06 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
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
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
Kindly let us hear from you on our email below.  
 
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
Sent: Monday, 22 March, 2021 9:55 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: 'Yew Tee' <yewtee@fkl.com.sg>; 'Tan Mei Ling' <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg> 
Subject: Single Joint Expert (MC/MC 12471/2020) (LKK Ref: Please advise) (FK Ref; KCYT/R2-705-21/nn) (JusEquity 
Ref: JEQ/200219/0220/VT-PI)  
 
Dear Sirs  
 
We act for MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd and refer to the above matter. The Plaintiff is represented by 
JusEquity Law Corporation (Ref: JEQ/200219/0220/VT-PI)  
 
Kindly be informed that the Court has appointed Mr Xing Guo Qiang to be the Single Joint Expert.  
 
We are instructed to send the Plaintiff’s SDP 5699U to you for a physical re-inspection. Kindly advise on your 
availability.  
 
In the meantime, attached please find a zipfile containing the following for your attention:  
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1. Video Footage from the Defendant’s SLW 1898G;  
2. Plaintiff’s GIA Report; 
3. Defendant’s GIA Report  
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

 
For the avoidance of doubt, we do not have any other reports or photographs in our possession besides the above.  
 
Please contact the undersigned if you require any clarifications.  
 
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
 


